RECEIVED

DEC 20 2023
From:
To: Hornung, Mike PUBLIC SERVICE
Cc: PSC Electronic Filings Mailbox; Napier, Heather (KYOAG); PSC Executive Director; RSC Bill Inquiry; COMMISSION
ada.complaint@usdoj.gov

Subject: Re: PSC Case 2023-00288 LGE Case
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 8:41:36 AM

This Message Originated from Outside the Organization

This Message Is From an External Sender.

R tS ..

Mike

2

I see the threat of disconnect has not been removed from my account again today.

According to FDCPA and Anti Trust Laws this attempt to collect is criminal harassment as
LGE has disregarded my Federal and civil rights to be heard.

Cease and Desist all threats of disconnect and acts of disconnect immediately regarding Public
Service Commission Case 2023-00288 and LGE Acct_ else criminal
harassment charges will be filed today.

Thank you, Have a blessed day
Lesley Vowels
Ezekiel 3:16-21

~ Account Ending in 2698
B 153 ELLERHOLT CT

() Disconnection Notice

Please make a payment today of $1560.98 to
avoid a disconnection of service and any
additional fees.
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On Tue, Dec 19, 2023 at 4:38 PM Lesley Vowels _> wrote:
Unfortunately Mike I understand how you believe your word should be good enough. But
unfortunately after yesterday’s disconnect I do t want to take any chances in information not
being related in a timely manner.

As of today my account is still showing a threat of disconnect stating the word today.

Where yesterday it didn’t state the word today. Which means that post time difference is less
than 24 hours.

So there isn’t any confusion and anymore possible violations to the utility anti trust laws
please have the site updated immediately as this threat of disconnect is against my FDCPA
and Public Service Commisons rights.

Thank you,

Thank you,
Lesley Vowels

Ezekiel 3:16-21





